ORDER: APPROVE TRAVEL FOR TWO SOLID WASTE EMPLOYEES TO TRAVEL
TO BIRMINGHAM ON APRIL 25-26, 2019 FOR REPAIRS TO A FRONT LOADER

Motion was made by Kevin Frye, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to approve
travel for two solid waste employees to travel to Birmingham on April 25-26, 2019 for repairs to
a front loader.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the
15" day of April, 2019.
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Lisa Caﬂle

From: Jody Harrison

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 10:00 AM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: RE: agenda

1) Approval for Brian Crockette and Keontae Booker to take Truck 2404 (Front Loader) to Birmingham for a recall repair
with New Way. They will pay for the hotel and seek reimbursement. They will also take a County truck for
transportation while in Birmingham. They will leave on Thursday, April 25% and return Friday, April 26".

2) Move Kerry Delbridge to Skilled Driver status and his salary to $38,600.

Thank you.

Jody Wayne Hatrison

Director of Sanitation Control

300 North Lamar, Suite 100, Oxford, MS 38655
Direct: 662.234.1707 1 Cell: 662.816.8425
Office: 662.236.2535 | Fax: 662.236.7997

> S
LATAYEYTE COUNTY

SOLID WASTE

From: Lisa Carwyle

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Department Heads; Supervisor; Larry Britt; Angela Pilcher; David O'Donnell
Subject: agenda

Please send me al! agenda items by noon tomorrow, Wednesday. I'll be out of town Thursday and Friday, but
Margaret will finish the agenda and send it out. Thanks.

Lisa D. Carwyle
County Administrator
Lafayette County
662-236-2717




